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Subject: Issues pertaining to Industries, which need your attention

Hon’ble Sirs,

We take this opportunity to bring following to your kind notice for considering and

initiating effective appropriate measures:

1.

Liberal view on Regularization of Constructions

Due to the issue of 10 KM area around wild life century in the UT, PDA is not
granting the construction permissions. In hoping that matter will be resolved and
industries will get the permission, many of our members have commenced the
construction activities in accordance with the norms under DC Rules. When, the
matter of-ESZ will be resolved, the PDA will have to regularize those

constructions. While regularizing, PDA will impose some penalty on technical
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ground of commencing the construction activities before grant of construction
permissions.

Sir, this violation is more of technical nature. The intention was not to disrespect
the DC Rules.

Associations requests you to direct the PDA to take a practical approach and
view the penalty provisions liberally to impose very nominal penalty, as it was not

because of fault or ill intentions

2. Validity of 7/12 and Certified Maps:
The PDA while processing the applications to grant construction permissions, is
insisting for latest 7/12 and Certified Map of land not older than 30 days It is

requested to enhance this period to 12 months.

3. Visiting hours of Officers of D&NH Administration-

Visiting Hours of D&NH Administration’s Officers for public have been changed to
2:30 PM to 3:30 PM from earlier one which were from 11:00 AM to 12:30 PM.
The Associations have brought to your notice that new visiting hours are
inconvenient to Industries. We request you to restore earlier one with following
guideline to all Officers :

a. Except in emergency, they must be available during the prescribed

officers
b. They should not have scheduled departmental or other meetings during

the visiting hours.
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4. Increase of VAT on item of Schedule-lll from 4% to 5%:

Associations are taking up the matter at Ministry level for reconsideration

Meanwhile, it is going to result in blocking of huge working capital as our VAT

refund process is very time consuming In the UT like us where, collecting VAT

results almost by 90% in refund, we must pay a serious thought to develop a

mechanism for expeditious refunds

We are sure that you will consider above issues and take suitable measures to let

Industries feel that Administration is determined to provide ease in manufacturing in the

D&NH.
Thanking you
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Hon'ble Member of Parliament, DNH, Silvassa.
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